MINUTES

Regular Meeting of the Aurora City Council
Monday, February 26, 2024

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 26, 2024, AND CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Coffman reconvened the regular meeting of the City Council for February 26, 2024,
at 6:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL- Kadee Rodriguez, City Clerk

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Coffman, Bergan, Coombs, Gardner, Hancock,
Jurinsky, Lawson, Medina, Murillo, Sundberg, Zvonek

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: None

Public call-in instructions were provided in both English and Spanish.
INVOCATION/MOMENT OF SILENCE

Mayor Coffman led the prayer for the February 26, 2024 Council Meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (all standing)

Mayor Coffman read a land acknowledgment.

EXECUTIVE SESSION UPDATE

Mayor Coffman provided an update on the Executive Session where they went over
personnel matters, litigation matters, and contract matters.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

6.a. February 12, 2024 Meeting Minutes

Motion by Sundberg, second by Hancock, to approve the minutes of the February 12,
2024 meeting.

Voting Aye: Mayor Coffman, Bergan, Coombs, Gardner, Hancock, Jurinsky,
Lawson, Medina, Murillo, Sundberg

Abstain: Zvonek

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie vote of
Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



PROCLAMATIONS OR CEREMONIES

PUBLIC INVITED TO BE HEARD

(non-agenda-related issues only)

Council heard public testimony on non-agenda-related items.

Mayor Coffman noted that he would be bringing forward a resolution that indicates that
council will focus on the business at hand that they have jurisdiction on.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Motion by Coombs, second by Murillo, to adopt the agenda with removal of 11.a.5.

Motion by Gardner, second by Hancock, to adopt the agenda with removal of 11.a.4, 11.a.5,
and suspending the rules to only allow 30 minutes of public comment for each agenda item.

Motion by Jurinsky, second by Zvonek, to call for the question.

CM Murillo informed the public the call for the question is to shut down all council comment.
Mayor Coffman added it was a nondebatable motion.

Voting Aye: Bergan, Gardner, Hancock, Jurinsky, Lawson, Sundberg, Zvonek

Voting Nay: Mayor Coffman, Coombs, Medina, Murillo

Motion by Gardner, second by Hancock, to adopt the agenda with removal of 11.a.4, 11.a.5,
and suspending the rules to only allow 30 minutes of public comment for each agenda item.

Voting Aye: Bergan, Gardner, Hancock, Jurinsky, Lawson, Sundberg, Zvonek
Voting Nay: Mayor Coffman, Coombs, Medina, Murillo

CM Coombs stated the motion was not made prior to public invited to heard on agenda
items and was an issue that directly impacts the Aurora community and people’s ability to
access justice.

Motion by Coombs, second by Murillo, to reopen public comment on non-agenda items for
an additional hour to allow the people who came to speak the opportunity.

CM Bergan commented the motion as unprecedented because they closed public invited
already. Mayor Coffman agreed it was unprecedented.

CM Coombs argued it was also unprecedented to remove items without the consent of the
sponsor when backup and resolution have been provided in advance.

The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie vote of
Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



10.

11.

CM Gardner said that was not unprecedented, because they did that last year when going
through funding for nonprofit organizations. He stated this item has been debated and the
RFP they were working on will give opportunity in the future for further comments.

CM Murillo disagreed with the move to not allow them to speak and the premise of the
sponsor to bring it forward was to call into question the process the council voted on and
was their right to do so. She added they should not be limiting public comment and asked
when do they draw the line on deciding what is allowable.

CM Coombs added there were many people there to speak that have not had the
opportunity to address the council on the issue.

Mayor Coffman called for the question.

Motion by Coombs, second by Murillo, to reopen public comment on non-agenda items for
an additional hour to allow the people who came to speak the opportunity.

Voting Aye: Mayor Coffman, Coombs, Medina, Murillo
Voting Nay: Bergan, Gardner, Hancock, Jurinsky, Lawson, Sundberg, Zvonek
CONSENT CALENDAR - MOTIONS

Any member of Council may request an item be removed from Consent Calendar and considered
separately. Removed items are considered immediately following the adoption of the Consent Calendar.

10.a. Motions
10.b. Planning Matters
10.c. Appointments to Boards and Commissions
10.c.1 Consideration to Appoint Two (2) Members to the Aurora Fox Arts
Center Advisory Board
Kadee Rodriguez, City Clerk / Tim Joyce, Assistant City Attorney

Motion by Coombs, second by Bergan, to approve the Consent Calendar — Motions.

Voting Aye: Mayor Coffman, Bergan, Coombs, Gardner, Hancock, Jurinsky, Lawson,
Medina, Murillo, Sundberg, Zvonek

CONSENT CALENDAR - RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES

Any member of Council may request an item be removed from Consent Calendar and considered
separately. Removed items are considered immediately following the adoption of the Consent Calendar.

11.a. Resolutions

11.a.1 Arapahoe County Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) for the High Line
Canal Colfax Underpass

The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie vote of
Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



R2024-14 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AURORA,
COLORADO, EXPRESSING THE AURORA CITY COUNCIL'S APPROVAL OF THE
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF AURORA,
COLORADO, AND THE BOARDS OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FOR ADAMS
COUNTY AND ARAPAHOE COUNTY, STATE OF COLORADO, FOR THE HIGHLINE
CANAL TRAIL UNDERPASS NEAR EAST COLFAX AVENUE AND NORTH LAREDO
STREET

Nicole Ankeney, Planning, Design and Construction Manager, Parks, Recreation
and Open Spaces / Tim Joyce, Assistant City Attorney

11.a.2 Purchase and Sale Agreement for One and a Half (1.5) Shares of Stock in
the Platte Valley Irrigation Company

R2024-15 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AURORA,
COLORADO, APPROVING THE CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF THE PLATTE
VALLEY IRRIGATION COMPANY STOCK BETWEEN THE CITY OF AURORA AND
M&M EXCAVATION COMPANY

Alexandra Davis, Assistant General Manager of Water Supply and Demand,
Aurora Water / Stephen Cann, Senior Assistant City Attorney

11.a.3 Resolution Regarding the Transportation for Those Experiencing
Homelessness and Migrants Into Aurora Without an Agreement to
Address the Financial Impact and Coordination of Services

R2024-16 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AURORA,
COLORADO, REGARDING THE SYSTEMATIC TRANSPORTATION OF MIGRANTS
AND THOSE EXPERIENCING HOMELESSNESS INTO AURORA FROM OTHER
MUNICIPALITIES WITHOUT COMMUNICATION AND COORDINATION TO
ADDRESS THE FINANCIAL IMPACT AND IMPACT ON CITY SERVICES

Sponsors: Danielle Jurinsky, Council Member / Steve Sundberg, Council

Member
George Koumantakis, Client Services Manager, Office of the City Attorney

Council heard public comment on the agenda item.

Motion by Jurinsky, second by Sundberg to approve 11.a.3.

Motion by Zvonek, second by Sundberg, to strike the portion of section one
starting at “For temporary housing without the City first being given an

opportunity...” and pick back up where it says, "We call on the federal
government...” as an amended motion.

4

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie vote of
Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



CM Jurinsky stated she would accept that amendment and found other cities
bussing people into Aurora to be inhumane. She said a lot of times they did
not know when they were coming, where they are going, and did not have the
funds to sustain it. She added the resolution does not say they would not
accept any migrants.

CM Sundberg commented America is a beacon of light to a good number of the
world and stated his wife was an immigrant from Africa, but the resolution was
about what is fair, humane, compassionate, and a realistic fiscal responsibility.
He quoted a statement by the Mayor of Colorado Springs, who is also an
immigrant, stating they were empathetic to the people coming in but did not
have the resources to host that population. He stated Denver is also strained
in taking in so many people. He commended the Office of Immigrant Affairs
for doing an excellent job and setting a high standard in their process and
goals. CM Sundberg expressed Aurora simply did not have the housing and
were simply stating to their citizens that they have a fiscal responsibility and
their resources are limited.

CM Bergan explained the resolution was about their resources. She said they
have a lot of needs in the city and hear from constituents every day on those
and they did not have the resources to offer services to migrants crossing the
southern border. She expressed they love their migrant community and were
a welcoming city, but this resolution was not about that. She stated they need
to prioritize effectively and make sure money would be going to things to
vowed to take care of.

CM Lawson explained the resolution was about coordination and being fiscally
responsible. She discussed the responsibility to work on housing the homeless
they already have, neighborhoods, roads, and only had so much money. She
expressed they did not want to take away services from people by taking in
more than they can provide for. She talked about services being cut in Denver
because of this issue and did not want that for Aurora. She said it was about
coordination and making sure they have the financial means to help their city
maintain a good quality of life. She added it was ridiculous to say they were
being racist by supporting this resolution.

CM Hancock said the resolution did not say anything about prohibiting
nonprofit organizations or groups to assist migrants and homeless and to say
the council is against migrants, the homeless, and veterans was ridiculous.
She explained the resolution simply states they need to be good stewards of
their resources. She stated it was not a racist issue and do not make it one.
CM Hancock expressed the principle was for government to protect individual
rights and the right to be a citizen of the community.

CM Jurinsky stated they have prioritized youth violence because it was a huge
problem and many residents of Denver have said they were concerned about
where their kids would go after school to stay off the streets due to things like
rec centers and other taxpayer owned facilities being shut down. She
expressed they did not want the same for Aurora. CM Jurinsky noted that the

5

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie vote of
Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



resolution does not inhibit the ability for non-profit organizations and churches
to assist these groups, and pointed out that the most inhumane thing that can
continue to happen is to bus individuals to a city that has indicated that they
don’t have the resources to help them.

CM Murillo said she did not support the premise of the resolution at all. She
pointed out in the original draft it said, "we demand” and that did not feel like
a friendly “what’s up” to a municipal neighbor. She is concerned it is a
spreading a narrative of fear that they are pitting groups of marginalized
communities and people in need against one another and did not want to send
that message. She agrees the feds need to be stepping up and there is not
enough being done at that level and urged them to do something about it. She
added this resolution was a choice made and not a position they had to take,
and the language she reads in the resolution does not match the intent she’s
hearing the other councilors say. She is concerned that this item creates
signals of fear and doubt to the non-profit or private organizations that the
government may try to interfere with their ability to do their work.

CM Bergan pointed out Denver made 15% cuts across all departments and told
their residents they could not even go in person to the DMV anymore. She
said this definitely affects residents lives and the budget, so the resolution
needed to happen. She stated their own residents were their priority and
needed to take care of them first.

CM Jurinsky stated the resolution does say “we demand” because saying please
in this situation would not work, but constituents are telling her people are
being bussed into the city in the middle of the night and just dropped off in
neighborhoods and that is inhumane. She said, therefore, she is going to say
“we demand” they stop being inhumane and dropping people off wherever and
at whatever time of day.

CM Murillo said she was confused and asked if they were demanding or being
friendly to their neighborhoods about what is going on here. She said the
message between the lines is clear. She did commend some of the changes
that were made but remembers where it started.

CM Sundberg said the current version did not have the word demand in it. He
explained the original did,, but that is why they take things to committee to
hash things out.

CM Coombs thanked the sponsors for making changes to the resolutions and
listening to concerns about the original draft, but the political posturing in the
whereas clauses are still problematic, including the statements on sanctuary.
She said immigrants living in the city are telling them they are wrong. She
stated it sends a bad precedent to say they accept the immigrants they already
have but did not want to accept new ones. She said they should listen to their
own immigrants because they know better than they do.

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie vote of
Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



CM Bergan stated she has heard from other immigrants that agree with the
resolution.

CM Jurinsky expressed a lot of the changes from the original form came from
nonprofits, people working with immigrants and migrants, and were all taken
into consideration, and now they have their support. She also said several
immigrants are very upset about what is currently going on because for them
to come over here, they had to find someone to sponsor them, have a job
lined, up, get a workers permit, or even wait years for it. She thanked the
support from the nonprofits for adding input to change the resolution to help
highlight the point they were trying to make, that it is inhumane to bus people
into this city knowing they do not have the resources to help them.

CM Medina stated he sits on multiple boards of immigrants and they need to
watch how they word things, because he has had some nonprofits asked if they
need to move out of Aurora because of the resolution. He said they felt they
did not want immigrants there at all. He added they were not asking for
funding and know they cannot get any. He explained they needed to watch
how they frame things because they mean one thing but it is not conveyed
correctly to people in the community.

Voting Aye: Bergan, Gardner, Hancock, Jurinsky, Lawson, Sundberg, Zvonek

Voting Nay: Coombs, Medina, Murillo

11.a4 Restore the Independence of the Indigent Defense Counsel

R2024-17 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AURORA,
COLORADO, TO REPEAL RESOLUTION 2023-118 AND TO HALT EFFORTS TO
SOLICIT PROPOSALS TO CONTRACT PURSUANT TO RFP R- 2384 IN ORDER TO
RESTORE THE INDEPENDENCE OF INDIGENT DEFENSE COUNSEL AND
PREVENT DETRIMENTAL IMPACT TO THE CITY OF AURORA

Sponsor: Alison Coombs, Council Member

George Koumantakis, Client Services Manager, Office of the City Attorney

11.a.5 Aurora Ceasefire

R2024-18 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
AURORA, COLORADO, CALLING FOR AN IMMEDIATE AND PERMANENT
CEASEFIRE IN GAZA AND OCCUPIED WEST BANK, IMMEDIATE,
UNHINDERED HUMANITARIAN AID INTO GAZA, AND RELEASE OF ALL
ISRAELI HOSTAGES AND ARBITRARILY DETAINED PALESTINE CITIZENS

Sponsor: Alison Coombs, Council Member

7

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie vote of
Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



12.

13.

George Koumantakis, Client Services Manager, Office of the City Attorney

11.a.6 Enforcing Motor Vehicle Registration Laws in Municipal Courts

R2024-19 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
AURORA, COLORADO, URGING THE STATE OF COLORADO GENERAL
ASSEMBLY TO PASS LEGISLATION IN 2024 TO ALLOW CITIES IN
COLORADO THE ABILITY TO ASSIST THE STATE IN ENFORCING MOTOR
VEHICLE REGISTRATION LAWS

A waiver of reconsideration is being requested due to the timing of the
Legislative session. Time is of the essence to get this resolution to the
Legislature for them to have time to act in this year's session.

Sponsors: Stephanie Hancock, Council Member / Mike Coffman, Mayor
Pete Schulte, Public Safety Client Group Manager, City Attorney

11.b. Finalizing of Ordinances
11.b.1 Iliff Station Rezone - Zoning Map Amendment
2024-01 CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF AURORA, COLORADO, FOR A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO REZONE
APPROXIMATELY 0.87 ACRES OF LAND TO MEDIUM-DENSITY MULTIFAMILY
DISTRICT (R-3), LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF EAST WESLEY
PLACE AND SOUTH DILLON STREET

Liz Fuselier, Planner, Planning and Development Services / Lena McClelland,
Assistant City Attorney

Motion by Coombs, second by Murillo, to approve the Consent Calendar - Resolutions and
Ordinances with 11.a.3 removed.

Voting Aye: Bergan, Coombs, Gardner, Hancock, Jurinsky, Lawson, Medina, Murillo,
Sundberg, Zvonek

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Public hearings with or without related ordinances
INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES

13.a Retail Theft Repeat Offenders

2024-04 FOR AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AURORA,
COLORADO, AMENDING SECTIONS OF THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO MANDATORY
8

The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie vote of
Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



MINIMUM SENTENCES FOR RETAIL THEFT IN THE AURORA MUNICIPAL CODE TO
CONTINUE TO COMBAT THEFTS IN THE CITY

Sponsor: Danielle Jurinsky, Council Member

Pete Schulte, Client Services Manager, City Attorney

The Council heard public comment on the agenda item.

Pete Schulte provided a summary of the item.

CM Bergan asked if punitive measures work for the low-level offenses.

P. Schulte stated there were some Department of Justice studies done that on some of
the offense, such as murders, other serious offense, mandatory minimums do not
work, because people capable of those crimes are going to do it regardless of the
punishment, but there was evidence that on low level property crimes, a mandatory

minimum sentence of jail time can deter some criminal activity.

CM Murillo asked for clarification on if there was any data that refutes that point and
evidence.

P. Schulte said the only evidence he had was when they had this discussion almost two
years ago on motor vehicle theft with CM Marcano.

CM Murillo asked if he was just speaking about a conversation had with a past council
member.

Mr. Schulte explained that study was something discussed in a council meeting but did
not have it in front of him right now.

CM Murillo asked if that is what he was referring to by evidence and data.
Mr. Schulte responded.

CM Murillo again asked if he was aware of any other body of data suggesting
mandatory minimums do not work.

Mr. Schulte answered not that he was aware of but could do more research on it if
necessary.

CM Murillo said she assumed that was part of the preparation for the conversation and
would like to work with him on that.

CM Coombs explained there was a lot of conversation on the impact of their jail costs,
and they received information showing they were not providing any money for the 10
beds per night they currently have held opened in Arapahoe County Jail. She asked
what the cost per bed is for the Arapahoe County Jail if they were to exceed the 10
beds or if they were to change the current arrangement.

9

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie vote of
Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



Mr. Schulte said the argument was that since all the citizens in Aurora were paying
taxes, that they were already paying for a certain number of beds. He said he has
talked to the sheriff a lot about this, and he said depending on how many individuals
the ordinances produce with a jail sentence, he may have to revisit it later. He also
estimated about $135 to house anyone in the jail for one day.

CM Coombs asked if they had heard from Adams County yet on the cost.
Mr. Schulte stated he thinks they are mostly sending individuals to Arapahoe County.

CM Coombs expressed she had seen a jail mittimus for Adams County for Aurora, so
some were going there, and she heard from both Adams and Arapahoe County jail
commissioners that the jails are in bad conditions, overcrowded, and cannot afford to
take in Aurora cases. She believes they would need to hear from the counties by the
second reading since there is no direct information available from them at this point.

Mr. Schulte said he asked Sheriff Brown to bring that information, but they have not
provided their office with it yet. He said they had not started charging yet, but it could
happen at some point. He also explained that current mandatory minimum for
shoplifting is three days, but if they have other charges they would be transferred to
the jail where they had other charges pending.

Motion by CM Jurinsky, second by Zvonek, to approve 13.a.

CM Bergan stated the whole point is to deter people from stealing from their
businesses and that is a good thing. She added if you don’t steal, you won't go to jail.

CM Zvonek said they heard a lot about the cost of the ordinance but were forgetting
about the cost to the businesses. He added there have been several retail businesses
in the city considering leaving because of the high rate of retail theft, and this was their
opportunity to crack down on it and not lose those businesses and any future
businesses.

CM Coombs expressed part of the conversation not being had was the fact of having to
catch people before they can be sentenced. She said if the officers did not have the
resources or capacity when called by residents to report crimes then it does not matter
how many mandatory minimums they put on the record. She talked about the RFP to
outsource their public defender’s office to a low bid flat fee contract or a requirement to
have change orders to increase the cost of that contract when the cases are more than
what they told them they were going to be. She explained when you say more people
can go to jail for crimes, you entitle them to a public defender and the caseload
number in the RFP will be inaccurate. CM Coombs expressed they needed to tie
together the different issues they are addressing or refusing to address.

CM Sundberg pledged to the citizens to keep the fight alive and decide what they are

going to be permissive of. He said they had an opportunity to go another route than to
be permissive of things in Aurora.

10

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie vote of
Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



CM Jurinsky commented this was addressing retail theft and retailers are starting to
put trackers in some of the items and people are being caught. She said she thinks
they have a chance in combating this.

Mayor Coffman asked for a confirmation that everything was trending down except for
retail theft. Mr. Schulte confirmed that was true, that they have had a large spike in
retail theft while everything else went down.

CM Hancock stated if you steal there is a consequence and when people throw off
consequences and restraint you have anarchy. She said she has been hearing so much
to please stop theft, and as long as people feel like they can do things with impunity
then they would have chaos. She added they may not like it, but they have to teach
people that citizens they need to practice self-restraint and having a conversation that
they did not want to punish people for the bad things they do is mindboggling.

CM Lawson explained the businesses in Aurora are what provide revenue for their city.
She expressed multiple thefts in her ward and a lot of businesses were leaving because
of it. She said the theft was causing things to go up more and businesses to leave, so
they have to look at it from the business owner’s perspective as well.

Voting Aye: Bergan, Gardner, Hancock, Jurinsky, Lawson, Sundberg, Zvonek

Voting Nay: Coombs, Medina, Murillo

13.b Amending Sections Pertaining to Mandatory Minimum Sentences for Theft of
Services

2024-05 FOR AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AURORA,
COLORADO, AMENDING SECTIONS OF THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO MANDATORY
MINIMUM SENTENCES FOR THEFT OF SERVICES IN THE AURORA MUNICIPAL CODE TO
COMBAT THE INCREASE IN “DINE AND DASH” THEFTS IN THE CITY

Sponsor: Danielle Jurinsky, Council Member

Pete Schulte, Client Services Manager, City Attorney

The Council heard public comment on the agenda item.

Pete Schulte provided a summary of the item.

Motion by Jurinsky, second by Hancock, to approve 13.b.

CM Jurinsky thanked the business owners that weighed in on it and said many council
members attended several round table events hosted by the Havanna Bid. She

explained those businesses were tired and fed up, and they want to let them know they
hear them and are not going to just sit on their hands about it.

11

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie vote of
Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Voting Aye: Bergan, Gardner, Hancock, Jurinsky, Lawson, Sundberg, Zvonek

Voting Nay: Coombs, Medina, Murillo

FINALIZING OF ORDINANCES

Ordinances not approved unanimously at first reading
ANNEXATIONS

RECONSIDERATION AND CALL UPS

GENERAL BUSINESS
REPORTS

18.a. Report by the Mayor

Mayor Coffman did not have a report.

18.b. Reports by the Council

CM Coombs stated she attended DRCOG as an alternate and had a discussion on the
lobbying priorities for DRCOG and voted alongside FSIR on their positions, approved the
DRCOG Priority Climate Action Plan, and appointed board members for the executive
committee and subcommittees for DRCOG . She voted on appointments for the Front
Range Passenger Rail Board and expressed there were not enough representatives on
the board from the south and east metro, so they asked people to keep an eye out for
openings. She had a meeting with Senator Hickenlooper and nonprofit and community
volunteers about the migrant crisis and met with the Northwest Aurora Migrant Response
Network. She said a lot was being done to get people housed and through the
immigration system to have them begin working and contributing to the community.
CM Coombs also attended meetings about housing, legislation, and affordability
measures moving through the state legislature and fielding a lot of questions from the
community on where the council stands on contentious issues. She said they needed to
listen, connect, and engage with them on those issues.

CM Gardner announced the appointment of Thoa Nguyen to the Business Advisory Board.
CM Jurinsky reminded everyone they were having an at-large town hall on April 18th, at
the Southeast Rec Center and an upcoming Water Wise event on May 18th, with a
variety of vendors present and great opportunities to save money on water bills and
have equipment installed.

CM Murillo stated her town hall will be on the fourth Thursday of the month, at 6 p.m., at
the MLK Library.

12

& The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie vote of
Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



CM Sundberg said he enjoyed the Colorado Springs Rescue Mission visit and enjoyed
speaking with a social studies class at Rangeview High School. He stated their Water
Department and PROS Department will convert around 100 acres of ornamental grass to
native grass to save on lawn mowing and water.

CM Hancock expressed she visited the Excel School opening up, which gives adults the
opportunity to earn a high school diploma, located in the Goodwill Center near Chambers
in her ward. She also visited the Colorado Springs Campus and stated their navigation
campus will mirror that model. She stated Rangeview High School students were
engaged in governance and wanted to know more about the political system and how
they can be active participants in it. She announced her next town hall will be April
11th, at the Colorado Early Campus on Abilene Street, to talk about budget, safety, and
other things, along with CM Jurinsky.

CM Lawson gave a legislative update from the FSIR Committee, including trying to avoid
a partial shutdown, and the city will begin the process of seeking congressionally project
spending for FY2025 on several projects related to safety and infrastructure. The city
will also testify next week on legislation related to possession by weapons by previous
offender at the state level. She announced the next FSIR meeting will be March 1st, at 1
p.m., virtual. CM Lawson thanked everyone for attending her town hall and stated her
next town hall would be the following day, at the Central Rec Center, at 6:30 with CM
Jurinsky.

CM Bergan announced her next town hall will be March 20th, at Heritage Eagle Bend
Clubhouse with a presentation on retail and general updates.

MPT Zvonek and CM Medina did not have a report.

19. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Coffman adjourned the regular meeting of the City Council.

IKE COFFMAN, MAYOR

ATTEST:
13

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie vote of
Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



Vada Y\ —

KADEE RODRIGUEZ, CITY CLERK

<

SR ISPALY 7o

14

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie vote of
Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



